Career & Internship Services

CCAPS • CDes • CFANS

University of Minnesota

Alumni Survey Summary Report

Fall 2020 - Spring & Summer 2021 Graduates

Prepared by Career and Internship Services – *Updated 9/5/23*Report delayed due to University of Minnesota creating and implementing a new graduation survey and database.

Table of Contents

Aggregate Statistics, All Three Colleges	3
CCAPS Statistics	4
Construction Management	
Health Services Management	
Health & Wellbeing Sciences	
Information Technology Infrastructure	
Inter-College Program	
Manufacturing Operations Management	
Multidisciplinary Studies	
CDes Statistics	19
Apparel Design	
Architecture BS	
Bachelor of Design in Architecture	24
Graphic Design	
Interior Design	
Landscape Architecture	
Product Design	32
Retail Merchandising	
CFANS Statistics	36
Agricultural & Food Business Management	37
Agricultural Education	39
Agricultural Communications & Marketing	41
Animal Science	43
Applied Economics	46
Environmental Sciences, Policy & Management	48
Fisheries, Wildlife & Conservation Biology	51
Food Science	53
Forest & Natural Resource Management	55
Nutrition	57
Plant Science	59
Sustainable Agriculture & Food Systems	61
Sustainable Systems Management	63

Aggregate Statistics from CCAPS, CDes & CFANS

733 out of 1034 graduates responded to the survey (70.89%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	532	72.48%
Additional Education	152	20.71%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	5	0.68%
Seeking Employment	45	6.13%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

- A complete the property of t		
Very Related	156	55.52%
Somewhat Related	94	33.45%
Somewhat Unrelated	7	2.49%
Very Unrelated	24	8.54%
Not Applicable	202	
No Response to Question	251	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	101	36.07%
Somewhat Satisfied	128	45.71%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	27	9.64%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	19	6.79%
Very Dissatisfied	5	1.79%
Not Applicable	202	
No Response to Question	252	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Mean	\$49,558
Median	\$45,000
Range	\$12,000 - \$155,000
Not Applicable	202
Response to Question	302
No Response to Question	230

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	77	15.43%
1	196	39.28%
2	96	19.24%
3+	49	9.82%
Unspecified #	81	16.23%
No Response to Question	235	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	55	19.43%
Job From Internship	20	7.07%
Job Postings	108	38.16%
Referrals	79	27.92%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	21	7.42%
Not Applicable	202	
No Response to Question	249	

163 out of 240 graduates responded to the survey (67.92%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	129	79.14%
Additional Education	26	15.95%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	8	4.91%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	28	41.79%
Somewhat Related	33	49.25%
Somewhat Unrelated	1	1.49%
Very Unrelated	5	7.46%
Not Applicable	34	
No Response to Question	62	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	24	36.36%
Somewhat Satisfied	30	45.45%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	8	12.12%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	3	4.55%
Very Dissatisfied	1	1.52%
Not Applicable	34	
No Response to Question	63	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (high outlier removed: \$155,000)

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Mean	\$58,503
Median	\$56,008
Range	\$19,500 - \$109,685
Not Applicable	34
Response to Question	71
No Response to Question	58

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	23	22.12%
1	30	28.85%
2	17	16.35%
3+	11	10.58%
Unspecified #	23	22.12%
No Response to Question	59	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	17	25.37%
Job From Internship	4	5.97%
Job Postings	18	26.87%
Referrals	23	34.33%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	5	7.46%
Not Applicable	34	
No Response to Question	62	

Construction Management

17 out of 20 graduates responded to the survey (85.00%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	16	94.12%
Additional Education	1	5.88%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

<u> </u>		
Very Related	7	77.78%
Somewhat Related	2	22.22%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	1	
No Response to Question	7	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	4	44.44%
Somewhat Satisfied	4	44.44%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	11.11%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	1	
No Response to Question	7	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

Mean	\$67,688
Median	\$67,000
Range	\$55,000 - \$76,500
Not Applicable	1
Response to Question	8
No Response to Question	8

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	1	10.00%
1	4	40.00%
2	2	20.00%
3+	2	20.00%
Unspecified #	1	10.00%
No Response to Question	7	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	2	22.22%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	1	11.11%
Referrals	5	55.56%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	1	11.11%
Not Applicable	1	
No Response to Question	7	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
University of Minnesota	Accountancy

Job Title	Employer	Location
Assistant Project Manager	Amcon Construction	Minnetonka, MN
Professional Carpenter	Carpentry Contractors Co.	Minneapolis, MN
Project Engineer	Hensel Phelps	San Francisco, CA
Estimator	Ironmark Building Company	Minneapolis, MN
Assistant Superintendent	Ironmark Building Company	Minneapolis, MN
Project Engineer	JE Dunn Construction	Minneapolis, MN
Project Manager	JPMI Construction	Minneapolis, MN
Laborer	Kuechle Underground Inc	Kimball, MN
Project Engineer	Loeffler Construction & Consulting	Minneapolis, MN
Assistant Preconstruction Manager	LS Black	St. Paul, MN
Engineering Technician	PSI Intertek	Eagan, MN
Project Engineer	Ryan Companies	Minneapolis, MN
Project Manager	Sheehy Construction Company	Minneapolis, MN
Assistant Project Manager	Streeter Associates Inc	Minneapolis, MN

Health Services Management

48 out of 78 graduates responded to the survey (61.54%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	42	87.50%
Additional Education	4	8.33%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	2	4.17%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	10	43.48%
Somewhat Related	11	47.83%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	2	8.70%
Not Applicable	6	
No Response to Question	19	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	, , 	
Very Satisfied	6	27.27%
Somewhat Satisfied	10	45.45%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	4	18.18%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	1	4.55%
Very Dissatisfied	1	4.55%
Not Applicable	6	
No Response to Question	20	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
Mean	\$49,649
Median	\$48,000
Range	\$30,000 - \$77,000
Not Applicable	6
Response to Question	27
No Response to Question	15

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	5	14.71%
1	15	44.12%
2	7	20.59%
3+	1	2.94%
Unspecified #	6	17.65%
No Response to Question	14	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	5	21.74%
Job From Internship	4	17.39%
Job Postings	6	26.09%
Referrals	6	26.09%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	2	8.70%
Not Applicable	6	
No Response to Question	19	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
California State University-East Bay	
Marquette University	Business Administration
University of Minnesota	Public Health Administration And Policy
University of Minnesota	Healthcare Administration
University of Minnesota	Community Health Promotion
University of Washington	Healthcare Administration

Job Title	Employer	Location
Compliance Intern	Amplifon, LTD	Minneapolis, MN
Marketing and Sales Developer	Anodyne, Inc.	Minnetonka, MN
Associate Broker	AON Benfield Inc.	Bloomington, MN
Recruiter	BrightStar Care	Bloomington, MN
Member Experience Associate	Calibrate	San Francisco, CA
Public Health Associate	Centers For Disease Control and Prevention	St. Paul, MN
Donor Services Coordinator	Children's Cancer Research Fund	Minneapolis, MN
Bartender	Como Tap	Minneapolis, MN
Health Care Concierge	CVS	Plymouth, MN
Patient Services Coordinator	Fairview Health Services	Maplewood, MN
Patient Access Representative	Fairview Health Services	Minneapolis, MN
Information Coordinator	Fairview Health Services	Minneapolis, MN
Business Development		
Representative	Frsecure LLC	Minnetonka, MN
Project Associate	Hennepin Healthcare	Minneapolis, MN
Human Resource Staffing Specialist	Hmong College Prep Academy	Minneapolis, MN
Implementation Project Manager	Icario	Minneapolis, MN
Business Development		
Representative	InterSystems	Cambridge, MA
Strategic Associate	M Health Fairview	Minneapolis, MN
Document Production Specialist	Medica Health Plans	Minnetonka, MN
Marketing Solutions Specialist	Meditech	Minnetonka, MN
Workflow Build and Usability		
Associate	Meditech	Minneapolis, MN
Clinical Vendor Management		
Coordinator	Medtronic	Minneapolis, MN
Administrator In Training	Monarch Healthcare Management	Bloomington, MN
Licensed Nursing Home Administrator	Monarch Healthcare Management	Rush City, MN
Provider Auditor	Noridian Healthcare Solutions	Eagan, MN
Emergency Management and		
Business Continuity Paraprofessional		
Intern	Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District	Lakewood, OH
Scheduling Manager	Park Dental	Minneapolis, MN
Mental Health Assistant	Park Nicollet Health Services	Minneapolis, MN
Health Educator	Ramsey County Public Health	St. Paul, MN
Nursing Assistant	Regions Hospital	St. Paul, MN
Part-time Sales Representative	State Farm	Plymouth, MN
Advisory Services Analyst	United Health Group	Eden Prairie, MN
Sales Agent	United Health Group	Minnetonka, MN
Founder	Upturn Marketing Agency	Minneapolis, MN
Advanced Medical Support Assistant	VA Medical Center	Minneapolis, MN
Program Support Assistant	Veterans Affairs	Minneapolis, MN
Business Analyst	Willis Towers Watson	Bloomington, MN

Health & Wellbeing Sciences

14 out of 18 graduates responded to the survey (77.78%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	8	57.14%
Additional Education	6	42.86%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	1	25.00%
Somewhat Related	2	50.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	1	25.00%
Not Applicable	6	
No Response to Question	4	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	1	25.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	3	75.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	6	
No Response to Question	4	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (low outlier removed: \$19,700)

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•
Mean	\$41,753
Median	\$41,600
Range	\$38,480 - \$45,180
Not Applicable	6
Response to Question	4
No Response to Question	4

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	3	50.00%
1	0	0.00%
2	1	16.67%
3+	0	0.00%
Unspecified #	2	33.33%
No Response to Question	8	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	0	0.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	2	50.00%
Referrals	1	25.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	1	25.00%
Not Applicable	6	
No Response to Question	4	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Canisius College	Physician Assistant
College of Saint Scholastica	Nursing
Hennepin Technical College	Prerequisite Coursework
MGH Institute of Health Professions	Family Practice Nursing
University of Minnesota	Physical Therapy
University of Minnesota	Community Health Promotion
University of St Thomas	

Job Title	Employer	Location
Food Access Americorps VISTA		
Member	AmeriCorps	Faribault, MN
Rehab Aide	Children's Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN
Americorps City Year Member	City Year Milwaukee	Minneapolis, MN
Psychiatric Associate	Fairview Health Services	Edina, MN
Customer Service		
Representative	Hennepin County Service Center	Brooklyn Center, MN
Laboratory Assistant	Park Nicollet Health Services	Minneapolis, MN
Clinic Coordinator	University of Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN

Information Technology Infrastructure

31 out of 45 graduates responded to the survey (68.89%)

Which of the following options represents your post-graduation situation at this time?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	26	83.87%
Additional Education	3	9.68%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	2	6.45%
No Response to Question	0	

How related is your primary post-graduation occupation to your program/area of study?

to the form the first of the fi	1 - 0 - 7	
Very Related	9	60.00%
Somewhat Related	6	40.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	5	
No Response to Question	11	

How satisfied are you with your primary post-graduation occupation?

Very Satisfied	9	60.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	5	33.33%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	6.67%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	5	
No Response to Question	11	

What is your salary before taxes for your primary occupation?

Mean	\$75,454
Median	\$77,000
Range	\$34,278 - \$109,685
Not Applicable	5
Response to Question	15
No Response to Question	11

How many internships/related experiences did you complete, if any?

None	6	28.57%
1	3	14.29%
2	3	14.29%
3+	2	9.52%
Unspecified #	7	33.33%
No Response to Question	10	

Please indicate the primary job search activity that led to the job you have accepted or hold.

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	7	46.67%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	3	20.00%
Referrals	5	33.33%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	5	
No Response to Question	11	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
University of Denver	Quantitative Finance
University of Minnesota	Security Science and Technology
University of St Thomas	Data Science

Job Title	Employer	Location
		Oak Park Heights,
Associate System Administrator	Andersen Corporation	MN
Concierge Security Engineer	Arctic Wolf Networks	Eden Prairie, MN
Computer Systems Analyst	BI Worldwide	Eagan, MN
Desktop Support Technician	Cambria	Minneapolis, MN
Technical Support Engineer	Chronicled	San Fransisco
Service Desk Analyst	Colliers	Minneapolis, MN
Cyber Security Specialist	Crown Packaging Corp.	Minneapolis, MN
Digital Market Analyst	General Mills	Golden Valley, MN
Software Engineer	Infinite Campus	Blaine, MN
DevOps Engineer	Infinite Campus	Minneapolis, MN
Support Engineer	Microsoft	Fargo, ND
IT Asset Management Specialist	Minnesota IT Services	Cottage Grove, MN
IT Support Specialist	MNIT	St. Paul, MN
Associate Security Consultant	NetSPI	Minneapolis, MN
Associate Technical Consultant	Perficient, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Chief Executive Officer	Pinnacle Hockey Consulting	Minneapolis, MN
Information Systems		
Development Program Associate	Polaris Industries Inc.	Plymouth, MN
Site Reliability Engineer		
Associate	RBC Wealth Management	Minneapolis, MN
Software Engineer	Target	Minneapolis, MN
DevOps Engineer	Thompson Reuters	Eagan, MN
Software Developer	Travelers	St. Paul, MN
Software Engineer	U.S. Bank	Minneapolis, MN

31 out of 53 graduates responded to the survey (58.49%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	22	70.97%
Additional Education	7	22.58%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	2	6.45%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	1	14.29%
Somewhat Related	5	71.43%
Somewhat Unrelated	1	14.29%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	9	
No Response to Question	15	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	2	28.57%
Somewhat Satisfied	5	71.43%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	9	
No Response to Question	15	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (low outlier removed: \$19,500)

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•
Mean	\$58,666
Median	\$49,920
Range	\$43,680 - \$82,500
Not Applicable	9
Response to Question	8
No Response to Question	14

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	1	5.88%
1	5	29.41%
2	4	23.53%
3+	4	23.53%
Unspecified #	3	17.65%
No Response to Question	14	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	2	28.57%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	3	42.86%
Referrals	2	28.57%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	9	
No Response to Question	15	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Harvard University	Bioethics and Medical Ethics
University of Cambridge	Nuclear Energy
University of Minnesota	Teaching
University of Minnesota	Occupational Therapy
University of Minnesota	Physical Therapy
University of St Thomas	Business Analytics
Western Governors University	Computer Science

Job Title	Employer	Location
Leadership Development		
Program Associate	Ameriprise Financial Services, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Business Analyst	Bio-Techne	Minneapolis, MN
Legal Assistant	Chisago County Attorney's Office	Lindstrom, MN
Board Member	Dakota Child and Family Clinic	Minneapolis, MN
Quality Assurance Specialist	Defense Contract Management Agency	Antigo, WI
Project Communications		
Coordinator	Environmental Initiative	Minneapolis, MN
E-Commerce Ad Specialist	Feedvisor	New York City, NY
	Headway Emotional Health Services & Prairie	
Mental Health Technician	Care	Brooklyn Park, MN
Graphic Designer & Marketing		
Coordinator	Kids Quest	Minneapolis, MN
Care Coordinator	Kinkaid Private Care	Irvine, CA
Financial Consultant	McAdam Financial	Chicago, IL
Clinical Project Coordinator	Medtronic	Minneapolis, MN
Customer Success Account		
Manager	Microsoft	Atlanta, GA
Food Server	O'Neil's	Willmar, MN
Financial Assistant	River Valley Power & Sport	Wayzata, MN
Industrial Designer	Stanley Black & Decker, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
UX designer	Thompson Reuters	Eagan, MN
Clinical Support Specialist	University of Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN
		Amsterdam,
Behavioral Designer Intern	UNSense	Netherlands
Digital and Data Analyst	Vladimir Jones	St. Paul, MN
Project Manager	Waikato Enterprises, Inc.	Arlington Heights, IL

Manufacturing Operations Management

2 out of 3 graduates responded to the survey (66.67%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	2	100.00%
Additional Education	0	0.00%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	0	0.00%
Somewhat Related	2	100.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	, , 	
Very Satisfied	2	100.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	0	0.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	0	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

Mean	\$75,000
Median	\$75,000
Range	\$65,000 - \$85,000
Not Applicable	0
Response to Question	2
No Response to Question	0

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	0	0.00%
1	1	50.00%
2	0	0.00%
3+	1	50.00%
Unspecified #	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	1	50.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	0	0.00%
Referrals	1	50.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	0	

Job Title	Employer	Location
Operations Director	Bobby and Steve's Auto World	Minneapolis, MN
Inventory Analyst	Target	Minneapolis, MN

Multidisciplinary Studies

20 out of 23 graduates responded to the survey (86.96%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	13	65.00%
Additional Education	5	25.00%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	2	10.00%
No Response to Question	13	65.00%

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	0	0.00%
Somewhat Related	5	71.43%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	2	28.57%
Not Applicable	7	
No Response to Question	6	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	3	42.86%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	2	28.57%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	2	28.57%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	7	
No Response to Question	6	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (high outlier removed: \$155,000)

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Mean	\$59,381
Median	\$57,880
Range	\$41,225 - \$92,700
Not Applicable	7
Response to Question	7
No Response to Question	6

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	7	50.00%
1	2	14.29%
2	0	0.00%
3+	1	7.14%
Unspecified #	4	28.57%
No Response to Question	6	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	0	0.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	3	42.86%
Referrals	3	42.86%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	1	14.29%
Not Applicable	7	
No Response to Question	6	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	Addiction Counseling
University of Minnesota	MBA
University of Minnesota	Industrial Engineering
University of Minnesota	Integrated Behavioral Health
University of Minnesota	Youth Development Leadership

Job Title	Employer	Location
Process Analyst	Ameriprise Financial Services, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Programming assistant	Hennepin Theatre Trust	Minneapolis, MN
Consultant	Hollstadt Consulting, Blue cross blue shield of MN	Minneapolis, MN
Global Head of Customer		
Experience & Research	London Stock Exchange Group	St. Paul, MN
Global Mobility Associate	Medtronic	Minneapolis, MN
Account Manager	MGK Inc	Brooklyn Park, MN
Kennel Assistant	Minnehaha Animal Hospital	Minneapolis, MN
Associate	Minnesota Oncology	St. Paul, MN
Office Manager	Plumb Right	Minneapolis, MN
	Ramsey County Emergency Communications	
911 Public Safety Dispatcher	Center	St. Paul, MN
Town Supervisor	Town of Barnes	Barnes, WI
Senior Research Nurse Clinician	University of Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN
Lead Experience Manager	Verizon	New York City, NY

212 out of 280 graduates responded to the survey (75.71%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	160	75.47%
Additional Education	39	18.40%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	1	0.47%
Seeking Employment	12	5.66%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	50	65.79%
Somewhat Related	21	27.63%
Somewhat Unrelated	1	1.32%
Very Unrelated	4	5.26%
Not Applicable	52	
No Response to Question	84	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	26	34.21%
Somewhat Satisfied	36	47.37%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	8	10.53%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	6	7.89%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	52	
No Response to Question	84	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
Mean	\$47,882
Median	\$45,000
Range	\$12,000 - \$105,000
Not Applicable	52
Response to Question	83
No Response to Question	77

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	22	15.94%
1	56	40.58%
2	34	24.64%
3+	16	11.59%
Unspecified #	10	7.25%
No Response to Question	74	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	9	11.69%
Job From Internship	7	9.09%
Job Postings	34	44.16%
Referrals	20	25.97%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	7	9.09%
Not Applicable	52	
No Response to Question	83	

9 out of 10 graduates responded to the survey (90.00%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	7	77.78%
Additional Education	0	0.00%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	1	11.11%
Seeking Employment	1	11.11%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	0	0.00%
Somewhat Related	0	0.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	1	100.00%
Not Applicable	2	
No Response to Question	6	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	0	0.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	100.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	2	
No Response to Question	6	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mean	\$40,500
Median	\$40,500
Range	\$20,000 - \$61,000
Not Applicable	2
Response to Question	2
No Response to Question	5

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	0	0.00%
1	2	50.00%
2	1	25.00%
3+	1	25.00%
Unspecified #	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	5	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	1	100.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	0	0.00%
Referrals	0	0.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	2	
No Response to Question	6	

Job Title	Employer	Location
Office Clerk	Abhe & Svoboda, Inc.	Jordan, MN
Assistant Apparel Designer	Belk	Minneapolis, MN
Product Design Associate	Caerus Corporation	Minneapolis, MN
Assistant Technical Designer	Frankies Bikinis	Los Angeles, CA
Assistant Designer	The Line Up, Inc	Minneapolis, MN
Retail Associate	Victoria's Secret Pink	Pittsburgh, PA
Sewing Instructor	Youth Enrichment League	Minneapolis, MN

39 out of 46 graduates responded to the survey (84.78%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	24	61.54%
Additional Education	13	33.33%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	2	5.13%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	10	66.67%
Somewhat Related	3	20.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	2	13.33%
Not Applicable	15	
No Response to Question	9	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	, , 	
Very Satisfied	3	20.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	9	60.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	6.67%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	2	13.33%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	15	
No Response to Question	9	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mean	\$40,283
Median	\$42,300
Range	\$24,960 - \$48,00
Not Applicable	15
Response to Question	14
No Response to Question	10

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	8	32.00%
1	6	24.00%
2	10	40.00%
3+	0	0.00%
Unspecified #	1	4.00%
No Response to Question	14	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	2	13.33%
Job From Internship	2	13.33%
Job Postings	3	20.00%
Referrals	5	33.33%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	3	20.00%
Not Applicable	15	
No Response to Question	9	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Clemson University	Architecture
Cornell University	Architecture
Rhode Island School of Design	
University of Colorado at Denver	Architecture
University of Houston	Architecture
University of Maryland	Public Policy
University of Michigan	Architecture
University of Minnesota	Architecture
University of Minnesota	Urban and Regional Planning
University of Minnesota	Urban and Regional Planning
University of Minnesota	Architecture
University of Minnesota	Architecture
University of Minnesota	Architecture
Washington University	Architecture

Job Title	Employer	Location
Assistant Office Clerk	Autumn Landscaping Inc.	Arvada, CO
Junior Architectural Designer	Block Renovation	New York City, NY
Architectural Intern	CF Design	Duluth, MN
Intern	D/O Architects	Minneapolis, MN
Architectural Designer	Dream Model	St. Paul, MN
Designer	DXU Architects	Minneapolis, MN
Architectural Intern	Foundation Architects	Minneapolis, MN
Design Coordinator	HGA	Minneapolis, MN
Architectural Intern	Juan Tohme Studio	Quito, Ecuador
Architectural Designer	Kaas Wilson Architects	Bloomington, MN
Architectural Associate	Knothe and Bruce	Middleton, WI
Designer	Leo A Daly Company	Minneapolis, MN
Revit Technician	Midwest structure engineering	Milwaukee, WI
Research Associate	Minnesota Design Center	St. Paul, MN
Designer	Momentum Design Group	Minneapolis, MN
Architectural Intern	PKA. Architecture	Minneapolis, MN
Intern	Quattrocci Qwok Architects	Santa Rosa, CA
Interior Designer	Tanek	Minneapolis, MN
Designer	Tanek	Minneapolis, MN
Service Desk Consultant	University of Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN
Architectural Intern	Wold Architects and Engineers	Minneapolis, MN

Bachelor of Design in Architecture (B.D.A.)

36 out of 52 graduates responded to the survey (69.23%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	20	55.56%
Additional Education	13	36.11%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	3	8.33%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	9	81.82%
Somewhat Related	2	18.18%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	16	
No Response to Question	9	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	4	36.36%
Somewhat Satisfied	5	45.45%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	2	18.18%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	16	
No Response to Question	9	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
Mean	\$46,016
Median	\$45,000
Range	\$25,000 - \$70,000
Not Applicable	16
Response to Question	15
No Response to Question	5

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	9	31.03%
1	11	37.93%
2	2	6.90%
3+	0	0.00%
Unspecified #	7	24.14%
No Response to Question	7	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	1	9.09%
Job From Internship	1	9.09%
Job Postings	4	36.36%
Referrals	4	36.36%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	1	9.09%
Not Applicable	16	
No Response to Question	9	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
DePaul University	Computer Science
Portland State University	Urban Studies
Southern California Institute of Architecture	Architecture
University of Colorado at Denver	Architecture
University of Illinois	Architecture
University of Minnesota	Additional Undergraduate Classes
University of Minnesota	Architecture
University of Minnesota	Prerequisite Coursework
University of Southern California	Sustainable Design and Architecture

Job Title	Employer	Location
Architectural Associate	BDG Architects	Tampa, FL
Engineering Technician	City of Minneapolis	Minneapolis, MN
Architectural Intern	Collage Architects	Minneapolis, MN
Showroom Manager	Creative Lighting	St. Paul, MN
Junior Architect	GKG Architect	New York City, NY
Architectural Intern	HMA Architecture	St. Cloud, MN
Project Manager	Jones and Cleary	Chicago, IL
Architectural Associate	MG2	Minneapolis, MN
Architectural Associate	MG2 Design	Minneapolis, MN
Industrial Designer	Modaliti Design	Salt Lake City, UT
Intern	Oertel Architects Ltd	St. Paul, MN
Project Estimator and CAD Technician	Plantscape Inc	Minneapolis, MN
Sustainable Design Intern	Precipitate Architecture	Minneapolis, MN
Project Associate	Robert J. Stahl Architect, PC	Elmsford, NY
Operational Specialist	Sharkey Design Build	St. Paul, MN
Supervisor In Training	Southview Design	St. Paul, MN
Architectural Intern	Wold Architects and Engineers	St. Paul, MN
Senior Designer	Woodchuck	St. Paul, MN
Teacher	Young Rembrandts Franchise	Minneapolis, MN

47 out of 62 graduates responded to the survey (75.81%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	43	91.49%
Additional Education	1	2.13%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	3	6.38%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	14	66.67%
Somewhat Related	7	33.33%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	4	
No Response to Question	22	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

Very Satisfied	9	42.86%
Somewhat Satisfied	10	47.62%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	2	9.52%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	4	
No Response to Question	22	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (low & high outliers removed: \$12,000 & \$100,000)

Mean	\$47,475
Median	\$45,000
Range	\$29,120 - \$72,800
Not Applicable	4
Response to Question	21
No Response to Question	22

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	2	6.06%
1	11	33.33%
2	9	27.27%
3+	10	30.30%
Unspecified #	1	3.03%
No Response to Question	14	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	2	10.00%
Job From Internship	2	10.00%
Job Postings	12	60.00%
Referrals	2	10.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	2	10.00%
Not Applicable	4	
No Response to Question	23	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Century College	Prerequisite Coursework
University of Minnesota	Strategic Marketing

Job Title	Employer	Location
Graphic Designer	144design	St. Paul, MN
Graphic Designer	Abbott	Minneapolis, MN
Information Designer	Background Stories	Minneapolis, MN
Graphic Designer & Marketing		Huntington Beach,
Coordinator	Big Hype Marketing	CA
Graphic Designer	BrandMuscle	Minneapolis, MN
Graphic Designer	Cardigan Donuts	Minneapolis, MN
		Colorado Springs,
Crow Flies Graphic Designer	Crow Flies Online Learning	CO
Junior Digital Designer	Deeplocal	Pittsburgh, PA
Visual Designer	DG+Design	Decatur, GA
Key Holder	Dover Saddlery	Medina, MN
UX Designer	EchoUser	Minneapolis, MN
Graphic Design Intern	Elire Inc	Minneapolis, MN
Visual Communication Specialist	Florida Power & Light	Juno Beach, FL
Website Specialist	GoDaddy	Scottsdale, AZ
UX/UI Designer	Hailscale	Minneapolis, MN
UX/UI Designer	Halftone Digital	Chicago, IL
Designer/ Marketing Coordinator	Health Center Partners of Southern California	San Diego, CA
Graphic Design Intern	Hunt Adkins, Inc	Minneapolis, MN
Contract Graphic Designer	Icario	Minneapolis, MN
Graphic Designer	Johnson Brothers	St. Paul, MN
Graphic Designer	Kimley-Horn	St. Paul, MN
Social Media Intern	Legacy Speaks	Atlanta, GA
Graphic Designer	Lorenz Clinic	Victoria, MN
Graphic Designer	Marion Parke	Minneapolis, MN
Junior Adaptive Designer	Marks Design	Brooklyn Park, MN
Associate Graphic Designer	Merchology	Minneapolis, MN
Graphic Designer	MSPC	Minneapolis, MN
Graphic Designer	Player's Health	Minneapolis, MN
Design Intern	Portu Sunberg	Minneapolis, MN
Associate Visual		
Communications Designer	Radio Flyer Inc.	Chicago, IL
Production Artist	RBC Wealth Management	Minneapolis, MN
Graphic designer	Sage Tree LLC	Chicago, IL
Graphic Designer	Saturn Lounge	Waukesha, WI
Hand + Full-Body Model	Soona	Minneapolis, MN
Graphic Designer	Spectrum Science Communications	Washington D.C., DC
Visual Design & Media Projects		
Manager	Spineology Inc.	St. Paul, MN
		London, United
Graphic Designer	Superfoodio	Kingdom
Design + Marketing Specialist	The Creative Partners Group	Minneapolis, MN
Senior Brand Designer	Tinybeans	New York City, NY
Design Intern	Treat and Company	Minneapolis, MN
Web Graphic Designer	UMASH	Minneapolis, MN
Production Designer	WCG ThreeWire	Minneapolis, MN
Graphic Designer	Zan Associates	Minneapolis, MN

13 out of 15 graduates responded to the survey (86.67%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	10	76.92%
Additional Education	1	7.69%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	2	15.38%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	3	75.00%
Somewhat Related	1	25.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	3	
No Response to Question	6	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	/ 	
Very Satisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	3	75.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	25.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	3	
No Response to Question	6	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mean	\$44,173
Median	\$41,840
Range	\$35,360 - \$60,000
Not Applicable	3
Response to Question	6
No Response to Question	4

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	0	0.00%
1	5	55.56%
2	3	33.33%
3+	1	11.11%
Unspecified #	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	4	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	0	0.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	3	75.00%
Referrals	1	25.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	3	
No Response to Question	0	0.00%

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Kingston University	Interior Design

Job Title	Employer	Location
Interior Designer	BKV Group	Minneapolis, MN
Project Designer	Blue Pencil Collective	White Bear Lake, MN
Interior Designer	DLR Group	Minneapolis, MN
Interior Designer	Dwelling Designs	Minneapolis, MN
Design Assistant	HLB Lighting Design	Boston, MA
Interior Design Assistant	Intereum	Minneapolis, MN
Interior Designer	Leo A Daly Company	Minneapolis, MN
Interior Designer	MartinPatrick 3	Minneapolis, MN
Interior Designer	Prevolv, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Interior Designer	Ryan Companies	Minneapolis, MN

Landscape Architecture

10 out of 14 graduates responded to the survey (71.43%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	5	50.00%
Additional Education	5	50.00%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	0	0.00%
Somewhat Related	3	75.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	1	25.00%
Not Applicable	5	
No Response to Question	1	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	2	50.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	25.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	1	25.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	5	
No Response to Question	1	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mean	\$38,682
Median	\$35,360
Range	\$33,280 - \$47,406
Not Applicable	5
Response to Question	3
No Response to Question	2

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	3	50.00%
1	2	33.33%
2	0	0.00%
3+	0	0.00%
Unspecified #	1	16.67%
No Response to Question	4	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	0	0.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	2	50.00%
Referrals	2	50.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	5	
No Response to Question	1	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
University of Minnesota	Landscape Architecture

Job Title	Employer	Location
Landscape Contractor	Constable Steele	Minneapolis, MN
Airport Operations Program		
Administrator	Minnesota Department of Transportation	St. Paul, MN
Urban Tree Conservationist	Rainbow Treecare	Minnetonka, MN
Landscape Designer	Zehren and Associates	Avon, CO

12 out of 18 graduates responded to the survey (66.67%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	12	100.00%
Additional Education	0	0.00%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	4	57.14%
Somewhat Related	3	42.86%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	5	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	2	28.57%
Somewhat Satisfied	4	57.14%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	14.29%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	5	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (low outlier removed: \$45,000)

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•
Mean	\$71,224
Median	\$70,000
Range	\$60,000 - \$80,000
Not Applicable	0
Response to Question	6
No Response to Question	6

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	0	0.00%
1	4	50.00%
2	3	37.50%
3+	1	12.50%
Unspecified #	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	4	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	1	14.29%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	4	57.14%
Referrals	2	28.57%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	5	

Job Title	Employer	Location
Industrial Design Intern	3M	Maplewood, MN
Associate Product Designer	Bioworld Merchandising	Irving, TX
Digital Marketing Associate	Capsule	Minneapolis, MN
UX Designer	cxLoyalty	Minneapolis, MN
UX Designer	Healthpartners, Inc.	Bloomington, MN
Model Maker	Modeled Horizons Inc	Minneapolis, MN
Associate Product Designer	Paradox, Inc.	Scottsdale, AZ
Junior Experience Designer	Publicis Sapient	Chicago, IL
Founder	Stealth Startup	Minneapolis, MN
Co-Founder + Head of Product		
Development	Telo Design	Minneapolis, MN
Product Designer	West Monroe Partners, LLC	Minneapolis, MN
Design Researcher	Worrell	Minneapolis, MN

Retail Merchandising

46 out of 63 graduates responded to the survey (73.02%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	39	84.78%
Additional Education	6	13.04%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	1	2.17%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	10	76.92%
Somewhat Related	2	15.38%
Somewhat Unrelated	1	7.69%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	7	
No Response to Question	26	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	, , 	
Very Satisfied	8	61.54%
Somewhat Satisfied	3	23.08%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	7.69%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	1	7.69%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	7	
No Response to Question	26	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (high outlier removed: \$105,000)

Mean	\$49,183
Median	\$52,000
Range	\$29,120 - \$70,000
Not Applicable	7
Response to Question	16
No Response to Question	23

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	0	0.00%
1	15	62.50%
2	6	25.00%
3+	3	12.50%
Unspecified #	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	22	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	2	13.33%
Job From Internship	2	13.33%
Job Postings	6	40.00%
Referrals	4	26.67%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	1	6.67%
Not Applicable	7	
No Response to Question	24	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Leeds University	Advertising and Marketing
University of Denver	Law
University of Minnesota	Apparel Studies
University of Minnesota	Advanced Wearable Products
University of Wisconsin	Law

Job Title	Employer	Location
Brand Manager and Content		
Creator	AERT	Minneapolis, MN
Account Manager	Amazon	Seattle, WA
Demand Planning Analyst	Best Buy	Richfield, MN
Design Sales Consultant	Blu Dot	Seattle, WA
Merchandise Specialist	Bluestem Brands	Minneapolis, MN
Marketing Coordinator	Boyum Barenscheer	Bloomington, MN
Co-Founder	CherryVision	Minneapolis, MN
Account Coordinator	Commerce12	Rockville, MD
Purchasing Agent	Dalco, a Division of Imperial Dade	Minneapolis, MN
Assistant Buyer	Fanatics, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Visual Associate	Forever 21	Roseville, MN
Assistant Store Manager	Free People	Tucson, AZ
Distribution Analyst	J.Crew	New York City, NY
Sales Coordinator	JL Buchanan	Minneapolis, MN
Assistant Merchant	Kohl's	Menomonee Falls, WI
Allocation Analyst	Kohl's	Milwaukee, WI
Inventory Analyst Trainee	Kohl's	Menomonee Falls, WI
Allocation Analyst	Kohl's	Milwaukee, WI
Production Coordinator	Kohl's	Menomonee Falls, WI
Product Development		
Coordinator	Kohl's	Milwaukee, WI
Educator	lululemon	Minneapolis, MN
Product Development Assistant	Macy's	New York City, NY
Nanny	Nanny	Burlington, WI
Sales Associate	Nordstrom	Minnetonka, MN
Assistant Department Manager	Nordstrom	Willowbrook, IL
Marketing Team	OneNet Global	Minneapolis, MN
Account Coordinator	Portu Sunberg	Minneapolis, MN
Freelance Social Media		
Management	Self-Employed	Los Angeles, CA
	Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services,	
Paralegal	Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Buyer Coordinator	Stitch Fix	San Francisco, CA
Senior Stylist	Stitch Fix	Chicago, IL
Inventory Analyst	Target	Richfield, MN
Sr. Merchandising Specialist	Target	Minneapolis, MN
Director of Marketing	The Dillon Group	New Hope, MN
Account Coordinator	The Stable	St. Paul, MN
Account Coordinator	The Stable	Minneapolis, MN
Category Analyst	The Stable	Minneapolis, MN
Associate Art Director	The Stable	Minneapolis, MN
Personal Assistant	UBeWell2	Chicago, IL

358 out of 514 graduates responded to the survey (69.35%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	243	67.69%
Additional Education	87	24.23%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	4	1.11%
Seeking Employment	25	6.96%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	78	56.52%
Somewhat Related	40	28.99%
Somewhat Unrelated	5	3.62%
Very Unrelated	15	10.87%
Not Applicable	116	
No Response to Question	105	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	51	36.96%
Somewhat Satisfied	62	44.93%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	11	7.97%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	10	7.25%
Very Dissatisfied	4	2.90%
Not Applicable	116	
No Response to Question	105	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? ((high outlier removed: \$155,000)

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,
Mean	\$44,809
Median	\$41,600
Range	\$14,880 - \$125,000
Not Applicable	116
Response to Question	147
No Response to Question	95

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	32	12.45%
1	110	42.80%
2	45	17.51%
3+	22	8.56%
Unspecified #	48	18.68%
No Response to Question	102	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	29	20.86%
Job From Internship	9	6.47%
Job Postings	56	40.29%
Referrals	36	25.90%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	9	6.47%
Not Applicable	116	
No Response to Question	104	

Agricultural & Food Business Management

29 out of 40 graduates responded to the survey (72.50%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	25	86.21%
Additional Education	2	6.90%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	2	6.90%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	4	26.67%
Somewhat Related	10	66.67%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	1	6.67%
Not Applicable	4	
No Response to Question	10	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<i>.</i>	
Very Satisfied	5	31.25%
Somewhat Satisfied	9	56.25%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	6.25%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	1	6.25%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	4	
No Response to Question	9	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (high outlier removed: \$125,000)

Mean	\$57,818
Median	\$58,000
Range	\$42,000 - \$84,000
Not Applicable	4
Response to Question	12
No Response to Question	13

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	3	15.00%
1	6	30.00%
2	4	20.00%
3+	3	15.00%
Unspecified #	4	20.00%
No Response to Question	9	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	4	25.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	9	56.25%
Referrals	3	18.75%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	4	
No Response to Question	9	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Louisiana State University	Leadership and Human Resource Development
University of Minnesota	Applied Economics

	- •	
Job Title	Employer	Location
Commodity Merchandiser	ADM	Minneapolis, MN
Internal Sales Consultant	Allianz Life	Minneapolis, MN
leadership Development		
Program Associate	Ameriprise Financial Services, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Client Support Associate	Ameriprise Financial Services, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Protein Business Operations &		
Supply Chain Rotational		
Associate	Cargill	Springdale, AR
Account Representative	CHS Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Inside Sales Representative	Eastman Kodak Company	Minneapolis, MN
Account Coordinator	Energy Management Collaborative	St. Paul, MN
Real Estate Agent	Established Real Estate	Minneapolis, MN
Real Estate and Chattel		
Appraiser Trainee	Farm Credit Services of America	Sioux Falls, SD
Associate Production Supervisor	Hormel Foods Corporation	Papillion, NE
Sales Representative	Hormel Foods Corporation	Austin, MN
Business Development		
Representative	Humanitix	Denver, CO
E-commerce Sales Rep	Johnson Resale	Minneapolis, MN
Management Trainee	Kraft Foods Group, Inc.	Chicago, IL
Business Analyst	Mckinsey and Company	Minneapolis, MN
Purchasing Manager	Planterra Foods	Denver, CO
Crew Member	Rocket Turf	Anoka, MN
Field Crew	S.W.A.C	Falcon Heights, MN
Sales Manager	Sherwin-Williams	Burnsville, MN
Executive Team Leader	Target	Minneapolis, MN
Retail Sales Representative	The Hershey Company	St. Paul, MN
Client Relationship Consultant	U.S. Bank	Minneapolis, MN
Beverage and Chemical		
Coordinator	US Foods	Denver, CO

Agricultural Education

4 out of 4 graduates responded to the survey (100.00%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	4	100.00%
Additional Education	0	0.00%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	3	100.00%
Somewhat Related	0	0.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	1	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	1	33.33%
Somewhat Satisfied	2	66.67%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	1	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mean	\$44,089
Median	\$43,000
Range	\$41,000 - \$48,267
Not Applicable	0
Response to Question	3
No Response to Question	1

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	0	0.00%
1	1	33.33%
2	2	66.67%
3+	0	0.00%
Unspecified #	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	1	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	0	0.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	1	33.33%
Referrals	2	66.67%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	1	

Job Title	Employer	Location
Agriculture, Food and Natural		
Resources Teacher	Mankato Area Public Schools	Mankato, MN
Agricultural Sciences Teachers	Royalton High School	Royalton, MN
Ag Instructor	Willmar Senior High School	Andover, MN
High School Agricultural		
Educator	Winona School District	Winona, MN

Agricultural Communications & Marketing

13 out of 15 graduates responded to the survey (86.67%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	13	100.00%
Additional Education	0	0.00%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	4	57.14%
Somewhat Related	1	14.29%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	2	28.57%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	6	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

	, , 	
Very Satisfied	3	42.86%
Somewhat Satisfied	3	42.86%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	14.29%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	6	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
Mean	\$49,920
Median	\$45,800
Range	\$39,520 - \$53,000
Not Applicable	0
Response to Question	8
No Response to Question	5

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	0	0.00%
1	1	12.50%
2	4	50.00%
3+	3	37.50%
Unspecified #	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	5	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	1	14.29%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	1	14.29%
Referrals	4	57.14%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	1	14.29%
Not Applicable	0	
No Response to Question	6	

Job Title	Employer	Location
Digital Media Specialist	Bellagala	Minneapolis, MN
Grain Origination Specialist	Cargill	Kansas City, MO
Client Success Specialist	CLUTCH	Minneapolis, MN
Marketing and Sales Coordinator	Environmental Tillage Systems	Faribault, MN
Assistant Account Executive	FLM Harvest	Minneapolis, MN
Civic and Community Initiatives		
Coordinator	Greater Kansas City Chamber of Commerce	Kansas City, KS
Creative Marketing and Sales		
Director	Lake Superior Helicopters	Duluth, MN
Engagement Analyst	Martin Williams	Minneapolis, MN
Herdsman	North 40 Farm and Cattle Company	Greenbush, MN
Specialty Shop Manager	Scheels	Shakopee, MN
Inside Customer Support		
Representative	Zigeler	Minneapolis, MN
Corporate Communications		
Specialist	Zinpro Corporation	Hastings, MN

60 out of 93 graduates responded to the survey (64.52%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	40	66.67%
Additional Education	17	28.33%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	3	5.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	15	65.22%
Somewhat Related	6	26.09%
Somewhat Unrelated	1	4.35%
Very Unrelated	1	4.35%
Not Applicable	20	
No Response to Question	17	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	8	34.78%
Somewhat Satisfied	12	52.17%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	3	13.04%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	20	
No Response to Question	17	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (high outlier removed: \$82,000)

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Mean	\$34,247
Median	\$34,365
Range	\$22,880 - \$45,000
Not Applicable	20
Response to Question	29
No Response to Question	11

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	4	9.09%
1	25	56.82%
2	6	13.64%
3+	1	2.27%
Unspecified #	8	18.18%
No Response to Question	16	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	4	18.18%
Job From Internship	4	18.18%
Job Postings	10	45.45%
Referrals	4	18.18%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	20	
No Response to Question	18	

Job Title	Employer	Location
Small Animal Lab Technician	American Preclinical Services, LLC	Minneapolis, MN
Large Animal Research	,	,
Technician	American Preclinical Services, LLC	Coon Rapids, MN
Operations Support Specialist	American Preclinical Services, LLC	Minneapolis, MN
Pet Care Assistant	Banfield Pet Hospital	Minneapolis, MN
Veterinary Assistant	Blue Pearl Animal Hospital	Arden Hills, MN
Veterinary Technician	Blue Pearl Animal Hospital	Arden Hills, MN
Sow Farm Worker	Boerboom Ag Resources	Marshall, MN
Animal Production Logistics		·
Coordinator	Cactus Family Farms	Osceola, IA
Animal Care Technician	Cargill	Elk River, MN
Extern	Christensen Animal Hospital	Libertyville, IL
Assistant Cheesemaker	Ellsworth Cooperative Creamery	Comstock, WI
Sales Associate	Farm Bureau Financial Services	Burnsville, MN
Veterinary Assistant	Flying Cloud Animal Hospital	Eden Prairie, MN
Veterinary Assistant	Grand Avenue Veterinary Center	St. Paul, MN
Veterinary Technologists and		
Technician	La Crosse Veterinary Clinic	La Crosse, WI
Senior Clinician Veterinary		
Assistant	Lakeshore Veterinary Hospital	Milwaukee, WI
Veterinary Assistant	Lexington Pet Clinic	Eagan, MN
Veterinary Technologists and		
Technician	Maplebrook Pet Care Center	Maplewood, MN
Assistant Manager	Muddy Paws Doggy Daycare	Andover, MN
Veterinary Assistant	Normandale vet hospital	Edina, MN
Pet Care Associate	PetSmart	Osseo, MN
Website and Digital Specialist	Pipestone	Pipestone, MN
Veterinary Assistant	Rice Pet Clinic and Hospital	Little Canada, MN
Veterinary Assistant	Root River Veterinary Center	Preston, MN
Operations Leader	Schreiber Foods	Brookline, MS
Animal Husbandry Team		
Member	SeaQuest	Roseville, MN
Veterinary Assistant	St. Francis Animal Hospital	Roseville, MN
Feed Regulatory Consultant	State of Minnesota Department of Agriculture	St. Paul, MN
Consumer Test Associate	Tasteocracy	Minneapolis, MN
Recruiter	Trident Medical Staffing	Minneapolis, MN
HR Administrative Assistant	Twin Cities German Immersion School	St. Paul, MN
Cardiology Veterinary Technician	University of Minnesota	St. Paul, MN
Extension Educator	University of Minnesota	St. Peters, MN
Veterinary Assistants and		
Laboratory Animal Caretaker	University of Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN
Veterinary Assistant	VCA Inc.	Bloomington, MN
Veterinary Assistant	Veterinary Village	Lomira, WI
Associate Ovology Technician	Wuxi AppTec	Eagan, MN

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	Biology Transfer Pathway
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	Biology Transfer Pathway
Colorado State University	Veterinary Medicine
Dakota County Technical College	Prerequisite Coursework
Iowa State University	Veterinary Medicine
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	Prerequisite Coursework
Normandale Community College	Prerequisite Coursework
Oregon State University	Veterinary Medicine
Pennsylvania State University	Animal Sciences
Saint Mary's University of Minnesota	
St Catherine University	Nursing
University of Minnesota	Veterinary Medicine
University of Minnesota	Prerequisite Coursework
University of Minnesota	Public Health in Environmental Health Sciences
University of Minnesota	Veterinary Medicine
University of Wisconsin	Veterinary Medicine
University of Wisconsin	Veterinary Medicine

Applied Economics

33 out of 46 graduates responded to the survey (71.74%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	24	72.73%
Additional Education	6	18.18%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	1	3.03%
Seeking Employment	2	6.06%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	1	10.00%
Somewhat Related	6	60.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	1	10.00%
Very Unrelated	2	20.00%
Not Applicable	9	
No Response to Question	14	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

	<i>,</i> 1 0	
Very Satisfied	7	70.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	2	20.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	10.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	9	
No Response to Question	14	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (high outliers removed: \$155,000 and \$125,000)

Mean	\$61,544
Median	\$61,850
Range	\$45,000 - \$84,000
Not Applicable	9
Response to Question	12
No Response to Question	12

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	3	15.79%
1	8	42.11%
2	3	15.79%
3+	2	10.53%
Unspecified #	3	15.79%
No Response to Question	14	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	3	30.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	4	40.00%
Referrals	2	20.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	1	10.00%
Not Applicable	9	
No Response to Question	14	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
University of Colorado at Boulder	Environmental Law
University of Maryland	Marketing Analytics
University of Minnesota	Public Health
University of Minnesota	Human Resources and Industrial Relations
University of Minnesota	Applied Economics
University of St Thomas	Divinity and Ministry

Job Title	Employer	Location
Internal Sales Consultant	Allianz Life	Wayzata, MN
Reading Tutor	Ameri Corps Program	Minneapolis, MN
Development Analyst	Amp Energy	Denver, CO
Account Representative	AON Benfield Inc.	Bloomington, MN
Commercial Banking Analyst	BMO Harris Financial	Chicago, IL
Account Representative	Bonly Industries Ltd.	Guangzhou, China
Economist	Bureau of Labor Statistics	St. Croix County, WI
Investment Analyst	C.C. Dunnavan & Co.	Minneapolis, MN
Financial Product Intern	CITICS	Minneapolis, MN
		Southampton,
Intern	Company of WSA	England
Treasury Analyst	Fairview Health Services	Minneapolis, MN
Business Development		
Representative	Infor	Minneapolis, MN
Investment Analyst	Invitation Homes	Dallas, TX
Applications Development		
Engineer	KLA-Tencor	Sunnyvale, CA
Licensed Realtor	Mauzy Properties, LLC	Minneapolis, MN
Sales Operations Intern	Metro Transit	Minneapolis, MN
Sales Development		
Representative	NetSPI	Minneapolis, MN
Analyst	Private Equity Fund	New York City, NY
Product Specialist	Qualtrics	Provo, UT
Technology Risk Consulting		
Associate	RSM US LLP	Minneapolis, MN
Community Account Executive	SPS Commerce, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN

Environmental Sciences, Policy & Management

68 out of 94 graduates responded to the survey (72.34%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	49	72.06%
Additional Education	13	19.12%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	6	8.82%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	15	60.00%
Somewhat Related	8	32.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	2	8.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	19	
No Response to Question	24	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

	/ 	
Very Satisfied	7	28.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	11	44.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	3	12.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	3	12.00%
Very Dissatisfied	1	4.00%
Not Applicable	19	
No Response to Question	24	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (low outlier removed: \$16,000)

	•
Mean	\$45,290
Median	\$43,340
Range	\$24,960 - \$75,000
Not Applicable	19
Response to Question	31
No Response to Question	18

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	4	7.84%
1	21	41.18%
2	15	29.41%
3+	2	3.92%
Unspecified #	9	17.65%
No Response to Question	17	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	6	24.00%
Job From Internship	2	8.00%
Job Postings	9	36.00%
Referrals	7	28.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	1	4.00%
Not Applicable	19	
No Response to Question	24	

Job Title	Employer	Location
Hazardous Waste Management		
Specialist	3M	St. Paul, MN
Environmental Health and Safety		
Intern Engineer	3M	Rosemount, MN
Workplace Health & Safety		
Associate	Amazon	Markham, IL
Lead Environmental Educator	Boys and Girls Club	Mound, MN
Assistant Environmental Scientist	Burns & McDonnell	Bloomington, MN
Service Manager	Chipotle Mexican Grill	Minneapolis, MN
	Christopher B. Burke Engineering -	
Environmental Resources Specialist	Chicagoland	Chicago, IL
InSite Field Chemist	Clean Harbors	Minneapolis, MN
Capital Markets Associate	Cortland	Atlanta, GA
Operations Associate	Creyon Bio	San Diego, CA
General Manager	Crisp and Green	Minneapolis, MN
Flight Attendant	Delta Air Lines	Atlanta, GA
Naturalist Fellow	Dodge Nature Center	West St Paul, MN
Environmental Scientist	ECS Limited	Minneapolis, MN
Sustainability and Policy Analyst	Ever-Green Energy	Minneapolis, MN
Forest Equipment GIS Technician	Forest Carbon Works	Minneapolis, MN
Grants and Community Programs		
Associate	Freshwater Future	Petoskey, MI
GreenCorps Member	Great Plains Institute	Minneapolis, MN
Manufacturing Technician	Honeywell	Champlin, MN
Research Assistant	Hong Kong Youth Academy	Minneapolis, MN
Environmental Technician	IEA	Minneapolis, MN
Education and Outreach Assistant	Lakes Region Conservation Corps	Effingham, NH
Instructor	Mad Science of Colorado	Denver, CO
Research Coordinator	Mayo Clinic	Rochester, MN
Naturalist	Minneapolis Board of Parks and Recreation	Minneapolis, MN
Buildings and Grounds Worker	Minnesota Department of Natural Resources	Minneapolis, MN
Transportation Program Specialist	Minnesota Department of Transportation	Roseville, MN
MN GreenCorps Community	100	0. 5
Readiness and Outreach Member	MN GreenCorps	St. Paul, MN
Vegetative Technician	National Parks Service	Ashland, WI
Scientist	Pace Analytical	Minneapolis, MN
Environmental Consultant	Partner Engineering and Science Inc.	Edina, MN
Office Administrator	Prime time contractors	Fridley, MN
Client Experience Coordinator	Rainbow Treecare	Minnetonka, MN
Water Resources Scientist	Rice Creek Watershed District	Blaine, MN
Environmental Technician	Stantec	Minneapolis, MN
Water Resources Scientist	Stantec	Minneapolis, MN
Technical Digital Recruiter	TEKsystems	Milwaukee, WI
Research Analyst	The Cadmus Group	Chicago, IL
Sustainability Analyst	TPI Composites, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Regulatory Specialist Laboratory Research Assistant	True Value Company University of Minnesota	Cary, IL St. Paul, MN
Junior Researcher	University of Minnesota	St. Paul, MN
Research Assistant	University of Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN
University Institutional Researcher	University of Minnesota	Falcon Heights, MN
Incoming Inside Sales Associate	US Solar	Minneapolis, MN
Soil Conservationist	USDA-NRCS	Chicago, IL
Scientist II	Vieau Associates, Inc.	Minneapolis, MN
Environmental Health and Safety	Tida riccolates, IIIo.	Minioapolio, Will
Specialist	Wabash	Little Falls, MN
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Antioch University	Environmental Education and Sustainability
Colesville Institute of Technology	Water science and engineering
Cornell University	Public Administration
Marquette University	Nursing
University of Florida	Agronomy and Crop Science
University of Minnesota	Water Resources Science
University of Minnesota	Assessment Monitoring and Geospatial Analysis
University of Minnesota	Natural Resources Science and Management
University of Minnesota	Prerequisite Coursework
University of Minnesota	Technical Communication
University of North Carolina	Environmental Science
University of Washington-Seattle	Marine and Environmental Affairs
University of Wisconsin	Engineering
University St. Thomas	Law

Table of Contents

Fisheries, Wildlife & Conservation Biology

29 out of 42 graduates responded to the survey (69.05%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	19	65.52%
Additional Education	6	20.69%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	4	13.79%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	10	71.43%
Somewhat Related	2	14.29%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	2	14.29%
Not Applicable	10	
No Response to Question	5	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	5	35.71%
Somewhat Satisfied	6	42.86%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	1	7.14%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	2	14.29%
Not Applicable	10	
No Response to Question	5	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (low & high outliers removed: \$14,880 \$ \$60,000)

Mean	\$34,035
Median	\$34,320
Range	\$24,960 - \$41,600
Not Applicable	10
Response to Question	13
No Response to Question	6

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	2	8.00%
1	15	60.00%
2	1	4.00%
3+	2	8.00%
Unspecified #	5	20.00%
No Response to Question	4	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	3	21.43%
Job From Internship	1	7.14%
Job Postings	6	42.86%
Referrals	2	14.29%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	2	14.29%
Not Applicable	10	
No Response to Question	5	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Norwegian University of Science and Technology	Natural Resource Management Biology
University of Miami	Tropical Marine Ecosystem Mgmt
University of Minnesota	Conservation Sciences
University of Minnesota	Science, Technology, and Environmental Policy
University of Minnesota	Additional Undergraduate Classes
Washington State University	Conservation Biology

Job Title	Employer	Location
Veterinary Assistant	All Pets Animal Hospital	Minneapolis, MN
Sales Associate	Angry Catfish Bicycle and Coffee Bar	Minneapolis, MN
Animal Care Intern	Bayou Pierre Alligator Park	Natchitoches, LA
Habitat Restoration Crew Chief	Black River Habitats, LLC	Holland, MI
Plant Community Ecology Intern	Cedar Creek Ecosystem Science Reserve	East Bethel, MN
Conservation Corp Member	Conservation Corp of Minnesota and Iowa	Shakopee, MN
Laser Technician	Custom Laser Systems LLC	Victoria, MN
Crossfit Trainer	Gifford Fitness	Minneapolis, MN
Research Associate	Mayo Clinic	Rochester, MN
Youth Design Team Supervisor	Minneapolis Board of Parks and Recreation	Minneapolis, MN
Chronic Wasting Disease		
Technician	Minnesota Department of Natural Resources	Rushford, MN
Pollution Control Technician	Minnesota pollution control agency	St. Paul, MN
Environmental Education Intern	Minnesota Valley National Wildlife Refuge Trust	Bloomington, MN
Program Coordinator	Oregon Energy Fund	Portland, OR
Conservation Science		
Apprenticeship	Point Blue Conservation Science	Bolinas, CA
Shift Lead	Walgreens	Minneapolis, MN
Job Site Manager	Waterfront Restoration	Minneapolis, MN
Animal Care Staff	Wildlife Science Center	Stacy, MN

23 out of 33 graduates responded to the survey (69.70%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	16	69.57%
Additional Education	7	30.43%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	8	80.00%
Somewhat Related	2	20.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	7	
No Response to Question	6	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	4	44.44%
Somewhat Satisfied	2	22.22%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	2	22.22%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	1	11.11%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	7	
No Response to Question	7	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

Mean	\$44,756
Median	\$48,000
Range	\$33,280 - \$55,000
Not Applicable	7
Response to Question	9
No Response to Question	7

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	4	26.67%
1	5	33.33%
2	2	13.33%
3+	1	6.67%
Unspecified #	3	20.00%
No Response to Question	8	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	3	27.27%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	5	45.45%
Referrals	2	18.18%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	1	9.09%
Not Applicable	7	
No Response to Question	5	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
The Ohio State University	Food Science
University of California-Berkeley	Data Science
University of Massachusetts	Food Science
University of Minnesota	Food Science

Job Title	Employer	Location
Waitress	Bootleggers Saloon & Eatery	Minneapolis, MN
Operations Management		
Associate	Cargill	Indianapolis, IN
Food Quality Control Technician	Dakota Growers Pasta Company, Inc.	New Hope, MN
Food Technologist	E. A Sween Company	Eden Prairie, MN
Quality Assurance Technician	Field Roast	Minneapolis, MN
R&D Technician	General Mills	Golden Valley, MN
Nutrition Data Analyst	General Mills	St. Paul, MN
Associate Food Scientist	Karlsburger Kitchens	Monticello, MN
Research and Development		
Scientist	Milk Specialties Company	Eden Prairie, MN
Quality Assurance Team Advisor	Schreiber Foods	Logan, UT
Quality Control Technician	Sensient Technologies Corporation	Juneau, WI
Quality Management Specialist	Steritech	Charlotte, NC
Recipe Specialist	TEKsystems	Pittsburgh, PA
	Washington County Public Health and	
Environmental Specialist	Environment	Stillwater, MN

Forest & Natural Resource Management

10 out of 13 graduates responded to the survey (76.92%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	%
Additional Education	%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	%
Seeking Employment	%
No Response to Question	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Similar from the second	,
Very Related	%
Somewhat Related	%
Somewhat Unrelated	%
Very Unrelated	%
Not Applicable	
No Response to Question	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

	<i>,</i>	
Very Satisfied		%
Somewhat Satisfied		%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied		%
Somewhat Dissatisfied		%
Very Dissatisfied		%
Not Applicable		
No Response to Question		

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position? (low outliers removed: \$15,600 & 20,800)

Mean	\$49,925
Median	\$58,225
Range	\$33,280 - \$62,400
Not Applicable	2
Response to Question	7
No Response to Question	1

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	0	0.00%
1	2	22.22%
2	1	11.11%
3+	1	11.11%
Unspecified #	5	55.56%
No Response to Question	1	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	0	0.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	3	75.00%
Referrals	1	25.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	2	
No Response to Question	4	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Saint Mary's University of Minnesota	Counseling Psychology

Job Title	Employer	Location
Community Forestry Corps Member	AmeriCorps	Minnetonka, MN
Temporary Forestry Arborist	City of Saint Paul	St. Paul, MN
Intern	Conservation Legacy	Empire, MI
Environmental Technician	Jacobszoon and Associates	Ukiah, CA
Forester	Mason, Bruce & Girard	Auburn, CA
	Minnesota Valley National Wildlife Refuge	
Conservation Biology Apprentice	Trust	St. Paul, MN
Biological Science Technician	National Parks Service	Boston, MA
Aviation Mechanic	US Navy	Neenah, WI

48 out of 57 graduates responded to the survey (84.21%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	15	31.25%
Additional Education	31	64.58%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	2	4.17%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

Very Related	7	77.78%
Somewhat Related	0	0.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	2	22.22%
Not Applicable	33	
No Response to Question	6	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	4	44.44%
Somewhat Satisfied	4	44.44%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	1	11.11%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	33	
No Response to Question	6	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mean	\$40,163
Median	\$38,210
Range	\$31,200 - \$49,920
Not Applicable	33
Response to Question	6
No Response to Question	9

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	6	20.00%
1	11	36.67%
2	2	6.67%
3+	3	10.00%
Unspecified #	8	26.67%
No Response to Question	18	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	0	0.00%
Job From Internship	1	11.11%
Job Postings	3	33.33%
Referrals	5	55.56%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	33	
No Response to Question	6	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
Illinois State University	Togram
Illinois State University	Nutrition
Illinois State University	14dinion
Illinois State University	
Marquette University	Dentistry
Marywood University	Dietetics
Northwestern Health Sciences University	Dietetics
	Distation
Saint Francis Medical Center College of Nursing	Dietetics Dietetics
Saint Louis University Saint Louis University	Nutrition Sciences
Saint Paul College	Prerequisite Coursework
Sodexo Dietetic Internship	Dietetic Internship
St Catherine University	Nursing
University of Maryland	Dietetics
University of Minnesota	Nutrition Sciences
University of Minnesota	Nutrition Sciences Medicine
University of Minnesota	
University of Minnesota	Nutrition Sciences
University of Minnesota	Dietetics
University of Minnesota	Coordinated Public Health Nutrition
University of Minnesota	Nutrition Sciences
University of Rhode Island	
University of Wisconsin	Clinical Nutrition

Job Title	Employer	Location
Clinical Scribe	Advanced Dermatology and Cosmetic Institute	Edina, MN
Dietetic Intern	Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center	Brookline, MA
Barista	Caribou Coffee	Minneapolis, MN
Dietetic Intern	Centre Care	St. Cloud, MN
Dietetic Technician	Children's Hospital	Minneapolis, MN
Dietary Manager	Divine Rehabilitation and Nursing	Fennimore, WI
Manager	Games People Play	La Crosse, WI
Patient Care Assistant	Regions Hospital	St. Paul, MN
Dietetic Technician	The Emily Program	St. Paul, MN
Clinical Team Aid	United Hospital General Surgery	Minneapolis, MN
Community Health Worker	University of Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN
Intern	University of Minnesota	St. Paul, MN
Dietetic Intern	University of Minnesota	St. Paul, MN
Clinic Coordinator	University of Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN
Researcher	University of Minnesota	Minneapolis, MN

18 out of 33 graduates responded to the survey (54.55%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	13	68.42%
Additional Education	3	15.79%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	3	15.79%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	3	33.33%
Somewhat Related	1	11.11%
Somewhat Unrelated	1	11.11%
Very Unrelated	4	44.44%
Not Applicable	6	
No Response to Question	4	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	2	22.22%
Somewhat Satisfied	5	55.56%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	1	11.11%
Very Dissatisfied	1	11.11%
Not Applicable	6	
No Response to Question	4	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mean	\$42,991
Median	\$34,320
Range	\$26,000 - \$61,000
Not Applicable	6
Response to Question	9
No Response to Question	4

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
None	4	25.00%
1	6	37.50%
2	3	18.75%
3+	2	12.50%
Unspecified #	1	6.25%
No Response to Question	3	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	2	22.22%
Job From Internship	1	11.11%
Job Postings	1	11.11%
Referrals	2	22.22%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	3	33.33%
Not Applicable	6	
No Response to Question	4	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
University of Illinois	Crop Science
University of Minnesota	Applied Plant Sciences
Wichita State University	Earth, Environmental, and Physical Sciences

Job Title	Employer	Location
Bartender	7 Vines Vineyard	Dellwood, MN
Masonry Apprentice	Emerald Masonry	Minneapolis, MN
Assistant Agronomist	Loftus Ranches	Yakima, WA
Sales Assistant Manager	Menards	St. Paul, MN
Team Member	Metro Blooms	Minneapolis, MN
Farmworkers and Laborers	Mickman Brothers, Inc.	Ham Lake, MN
Barista	Rise Bagel	Minneapolis, MN
Landscape Designer	Task Masters Inc	Minneapolis, MN
Mobile Expert	T-Mobile USA	Minneapolis, MN
Lab Tech Support Services	University of Minnesota	Falcon Heights, MN
Researcher	University of Minnesota	St. Paul, MN
Biological Science Technician	US Department of Agriculture	St. Paul, MN

Sustainable Agriculture & Food Systems

7 out of 12 graduates responded to the survey (58.33%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	5	71.43%
Additional Education	1	14.29%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	1	14.29%
Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	4	80.00%
Somewhat Related	1	20.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	2	
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

	, , 	
Very Satisfied	4	80.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	1	20.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	0	0.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	2	
No Response to Question	0	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mean	\$43,690
Median	\$43,480
Range	\$20,800 - \$67,000
Not Applicable	2
Response to Question	4
No Response to Question	1

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	1	14.29%
1	5	71.43%
2	1	14.29%
3+	0	0.00%
Unspecified #	0	0.00%
No Response to Question	0	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	2	40.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	2	40.00%
Referrals	1	20.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	2	
No Response to Question	0	

School where Currently Enrolled	Program
University of Copenhagen	Integrated Food Studies

Job Title	Employer	Location
Farm and Food Systems Fellow	Allegheny Mountain Institute	Staunton, VA
Supply Chain Rotational Associate	Cargill	Wayzata, MN
Project Coordinator	Friends of the Finland Community	Finland, MN
Community Food Projects Support	The Finland Food Chain	Finland, MN
	the Sierra Leone Foundation for a New	
Permaculture Intern	Democracy	St. Paul, MN

Sustainable Systems Management

16 out of 16 graduates responded to the survey (50.00%)

Which of the following best describes your primary status after graduation?

Paid Employment(FT and PT)	12	75.00%
Additional Education	0	0.00%
Unemployed and Not Seeking Employment	0	0.00%
Seeking Employment	4	25.00%
No Response to Question	0	

To what extent is your primary post-graduation employment related to your major?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Very Related	1	25.00%
Somewhat Related	2	50.00%
Somewhat Unrelated	0	0.00%
Very Unrelated	1	25.00%
Not Applicable	4	
No Response to Question	8	

To what extent are you dissatisfied or satisfied with your primary post-graduation employment?

<u> </u>	<u>, , </u>	
Very Satisfied	1	25.00%
Somewhat Satisfied	1	25.00%
Neither Satisfied or Unsatisfied	2	50.00%
Somewhat Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Very Dissatisfied	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	4	
No Response to Question	8	

What is your compensation (before taxes) for this position?

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mean	\$45,900
Median	\$41,600
Range	\$29,120 - \$72,000
Not Applicable	4
Response to Question	5
No Response to Question	7

How many internships/related experiences did you complete?

None	1	10.00%
1	4	40.00%
2	1	10.00%
3+	2	20.00%
Unspecified #	2	20.00%
No Response to Question	6	

Career/Job Fairs and Recruiting Events	1	25.00%
Job From Internship	0	0.00%
Job Postings	2	50.00%
Referrals	1	25.00%
Other(includes previous employment, self-		
employment, & others)	0	0.00%
Not Applicable	4	
No Response to Question	8	

Job Title	Employer	Location
Environmental Analyst	3M	Minneapolis, MN
Field Technician	Carp Solutions LLC	Little Canada, MN
Consultant	ERM: Environmental Resources Management	Minneapolis, MN
Program Support Staff	ICF	Minneapolis, MN
Floral Designer Associate	Indulge & Bloom	Minneapolis, MN
MPCA GreenCorps Member	Minnesota Pollution Control Agency	Minneapolis, MN
Corporate Social Responsibility		
Analyst	Northern Trust Corporation	Chicago, IL
Private Events and Donation		
Manager	Pryes Brewing Company	Minneapolis, MN
Environmental Specialist	Republic Services	Minneapolis, MN
Environmental Consultant	RPS	Chicago, IL
Bee Technician	University of Minnesota	St. Paul, MN